
From: Cherry, Robert N CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (US)  
<robert.n.cherry.civ@mail.mil> 
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 1:54 PM 
To: Snyder, Amy 
Subject: RE: IMCOM Response to NRC Request for License Amendment 
Application  
Schedule (UNCLASSIFIED) 
Signed By: robert.cherry@us.army.mil 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
<< Are you planning to meet or have a teleconference with NRC to discuss 
the 
programmatic approach before your submittal? If so, we should schedule 
it.>> 
 
Yes, but I have to get much closer to finishing writing the amendment 
application. 
 
Bob Cherry 
IMCOM Radiation Safety Staff Officer 
210-466-0368 
Cell 210-313-0952 (weak or no signal in office) 
robert.n.cherry.civ@mail.mil 
 
US Army Installation Management Command 
ATTN: IMSO/301   
Building 2261 
2405 Gun Shed Road 
JBSA Fort Sam Houston, Texas 78234-1223 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Snyder, Amy [mailto:Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 7:08 AM 
To: Cherry, Robert N CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (US) 
Cc: Norato, Michael 
Subject: RE: IMCOM Response to NRC Request for License Amendment 
Application 
Schedule (UNCLASSIFIED) - Davy Crockett DU Sites 
 
HI Bob, 
 
  
 
Thank you for the letter.  Are you planning to meet or have a 
teleconference 
with NRC to discuss the programmatic approach before your submittal? If 
so, 
we should schedule it. 
 



  
 
Thank you. 
 
A 
 
  
 
From: Cherry, Robert N CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (US) 
[mailto:robert.n.cherry.civ@mail.mil]  
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2014 10:11 AM 
To: Snyder, Amy 
Cc: Bregman, Lauren R CIV USARMY HQDA OGC (US); Pond, Tiffany D MAJ 
USARMY 
HQDA OTJAG (US); Alouise, Nacy J LTC USARMY IMCOM HQ (US); Valadez, 
Ernesto 
Jr CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (US); Fant, Stephen L CIV (US); Mancillas, James W 
CIV USARMY IMCOM AEC (US) 
Subject: IMCOM Response to NRC Request for License Amendment Application 
Schedule (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
  
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
Amy, 
 
  
 
See attached. I will mail the letter today. 
 
  
 
Bob 
 
  
 
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
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
 
Attachment Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Attachment Caveats: FOUO 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
 


